November 5, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO: Frank P. Gillespie, Director
Division of Inspection and Support Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Cornelius F. Holden, Acting Chief [Original signed by:]
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection and Support Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH THE NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE TO
DISCUSS THE CONTINUED DEVELOPMENT OF
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND INSPECTION
PROGRAM IMPROVEMENTS

DATE & TIME: November 24, 1998
9:00am. -12:.00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North
Auditorium

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE: For the industry and the NRC to discuss and review the NRC's
continued development of performance assessment process and
inspection program improvements. The NRC's integrated
schedule for completing these efforts will also be discussed.
Public participation is welcomed.
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AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 24, 1998, NRC/NEI MEETING TO DISCUSS THE
CONTINUED DEVELOPMENT OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROCESS
AND INSPECTION PROGRAM IMPROVEMENTS

. introduction
. Purpose of Meeting
. Review/Discuss the Issues to be Addressed by the NRC Task Groups
B Framework Task Group
) Inspection Task Group
. Assessment Process Task Group
B Review/Discuss The Integrated Schedule for Continued Development of Improvements

ATTACHMENT



